



Lampiran 2. Formulir Pengajuan Sidang Skripsi/TA



Universitas
Pembangunan Jaya

FORMULIR PERSETUJUAN SIDANG SKRIPSI/TA

F-0644

Menerangkan bahwa mahasiswa bimbingan kami:

1. Nama Lengkap : Ina Iskandar
2. NIM : 2020011064
3. Program Studi : Akuntansi

Telah menyelesaikan penyusunan skripsi/tugas akhir dengan judul:

**PENGUNGKAPAN *CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)*, UKURAN PERUSAHAAN,
DAN KEPEMILIKAN INSTITUSIONAL TERHADAP *FINANCIAL DISTRESS*** (Studi Empiris
Perusahaan Sektor Perbankan yang Terdaftar di Bursa Efek Indonesia Tahun 2018-2022)

Dan siap diuji dalam sidang skripsi/tugas akhir semester ~~gasal~~/genap* tahun akademik 2023 /2024
serta mengusulkan nama-nama tim penguji skripsi/tugas akhir** yang sesuai dengan tema
skripsi/tugas akhir sebagai berikut:

Tanggal : 14 Juni 2024

Mengetahui,

(Fitriyah Nurhidayah, S.E., M.Si)
Pembimbing I

*Coret yang tidak perlu

**Penentuan akhir tim penguji skripsi adalah pada Ketua Program Studi

Lampiran 1. Hasil Operasional Variabel

NAMA PERUSAHAAN	PERIODE	X1	X2	X3	Y	Z
Bank Rakyat Indonesia (BRI)	2018	1.25	3.04	0.57	1.23	0.10
	2019	1.08	3.05	0.57	1.44	0.07
	2020	1.01	3.05	0.89	1.10	0.05
	2021	0.90	3.06	0.68	0.82	0.04
	2022	0.90	3.06	0.68	1.06	0.13
	2023	0.87	3.06	0.63	1.59	0.06
Bank Central Asia (BCA)	2018	1.11	3.02	1.27	1.24	0.13
	2019	0.73	3.03	1.27	1.21	0.11
	2020	0.66	3.03	1.27	1.27	0.07
	2021	0.64	3.04	1.27	1.32	0.09
	2022	0.62	3.04	1.27	1.33	0.10
	2023	0.60	3.05	0.60	1.35	0.09
Bank Negara Indonesia (BNI)	2018	1.22	3.02	4.45	1.45	0.09
	2019	1.11	3.02	4.45	1.37	0.09
	2020	1.01	3.03	4.45	1.44	0.01
	2021	0.93	3.03	4.45	1.48	0.07
	2022	0.80	3.03	4.45	1.48	0.11
	2023	0.80	3.04	0.46	1.45	0.09
Bank CIMB Niaga (BNGA)	2018	1.14	2.97	0.09	1.36	0.07
	2019	0.96	2.97	0.09	1.30	0.07
	2020	0.87	2.97	0.09	1.34	0.02
	2021	0.85	2.97	0.09	1.42	0.07
	2022	0.80	2.97	0.09	1.38	0.06
	2023	0.77	2.98	0.09	1.41	0.07
Bank Maybank Indonesia (BNI)	2018	0.87	2.94	5.28	1.42	0.08
	2019	0.80	2.94	5.28	1.29	0.05
	2020	0.75	2.94	5.28	1.27	0.03
	2021	0.75	2.94	5.28	1.19	0.05
	2022	0.70	2.94	5.28	1.11	0.02
	2023	0.70	2.94	0.13	1.16	0.04
Bank Permata (BNLI)	2018	0.93	2.94	0.81	1.32	0.04
	2019	0.87	2.94	0.81	1.32	0.10
	2020	0.82	2.95	0.01	1.10	0.02
	2021	0.82	2.96	0.01	1.26	0.03
	2022	0.77	2.96	0.01	1.34	0.06
	2023	0.75	2.96	0.00	1.30	0.06
Bank Mandiri (BMRI)	2018	0.77	3.04	0.51	1.32	0.09
	2019	0.73	3.05	0.51	1.28	0.08

	2020	0.70	3.05	0.51	1.39	0.04
	2021	0.66	3.06	0.51	1.46	0.09
	2022	0.64	3.06	0.51	1.51	0.11
	2023	0.64	3.06	0.51	1.52	0.11
Bank Jawa Barat (BJBR)	2018	1.05	2.92	0.28	1.96	0.06
	2019	0.77	2.92	0.28	1.76	0.06
	2020	0.73	2.93	0.28	1.90	0.06
	2021	0.70	2.94	0.28	1.94	0.08
	2022	0.70	2.95	0.28	1.95	0.08
	2023	0.70	2.95	0.28	1.92	0.04
Bank Pembangunan Daerah Jawa Timur (BJTM)	2018	1.14	2.89	0.41	1.51	0.12
	2019	1.08	2.90	0.41	1.64	0.08
	2020	1.01	2.90	0.41	1.62	0.08
	2021	0.96	2.91	0.41	1.70	0.07
	2022	0.90	2.92	0.41	1.67	0.07
	2023	0.90	2.92	0.41	1.60	0.06
Bank Sinarmas (BSIM)	2018	1.22	2.85	0.45	1.14	0.01
	2019	1.14	2.86	0.47	1.06	0.00
	2020	1.08	2.87	0.48	1.26	0.02
	2021	0.87	2.88	0.48	1.25	0.02
	2022	0.82	2.87	0.46	1.12	0.03
	2023	1.18	2.88	0.46	1.13	0.01
Bank Syariah Indonesia (BBSI)	2018	1.14	2.86	0.20	0.84	0.02
	2019	1.05	2.88	0.00	1.08	0.13
	2020	0.96	2.88	0.00	1.10	0.02
	2021	0.96	2.97	0.07	1.03	0.13
	2022	0.90	2.97	0.10	0.97	0.11
	2023	0.80	2.98	0.10	0.77	0.13
Bank OCBC NISP (NISP)	2018	1.57	2.94	0.16	1.43	0.11
	2019	1.52	2.95	0.16	1.35	0.11
	2020	1.22	2.95	0.16	1.37	0.07
	2021	1.22	2.95	0.16	1.34	0.08
	2022	1.22	2.96	0.16	1.40	0.10
	2023	0.90	2.96	0.16	1.38	0.07

Ina Iskandar

Tangerang City, Banten I +62 882000072187 I inaiskandar22@gmail.com I <https://id.linkedin.com/in/inaiskandar-995029169>

ABOUT ME

A freshgraduate majoring in accounting, finance enthusiast, responsible person with good communication skill, able to work individually or team, able to prepare financial reports, and able to handle tax administration. I am a highly motivated person with high desire to improve skills, knowledge, experience, and abilities by taking chances and challenge.

EDUCATION

Indonesian Accountants Association (IAI)

Tax Brevet A-B Course

Online, via Zoom

05/2023 – 08/2023

- Learning tax syllabus about introduction to tax law, KUP A, PPh withholding collection, VAT A, personal income tax, stamp duty, property tax, land and building rights acquisition fees (BPHTB), corporate income tax, VAT B, code of ethics, KUP B, tax audits, and tax accounting.
- Learning about using E-SPT (VAT 1111 & DM + case study), E-SPT (corporate income tax 1771), E-SPT (PPh period 21/26)

Pembangunan Jaya University

Bintaro, South Tangerang

S1 Accounting

06/2020 – present

- Passed 144 SKS such as taxation management, taxation 2, financial management, accounting management, financial modelling, cost accounting, auditing 1, financial statement analysis, business law etc.
- Active member of UPJ accounting student association (HIMA)
- Awardee KIP Kuliah Scholarship Education and Culture Ministry

WORK EXPERIENCE

Finance, accounting & tax intern, TotalEnergies Marketing Indonesia, South Jakarta

01/2024 – present

- Create VAT Out in the e-faktur application of ± 1.800 VAT Out tax invoice for sales of lubricants to various customers and report Periodic VAT SPT via web based
- Make WHT Unification Slips for Articles 22, 23, 26 and 4(2) in the amount of ± 2.000 WHT Tax slips for sales, rentals and services with vendors
- Report monthly tax WHT Article 22, 23, 26 and 4(2) and document BPN, BPE and periodic e-SPT via DJP Online application

02/2023 – 12/2023

Finance administration intern, Hasnur Centre, Barito Kuala

- Passed the internship selection from +- 14.000 apprentice applicants for MSIB Kemendikbudristek x Hasnur Centre batch 4 and 5
- As finance administration intern at Hasnur Polytechnic, I assisted an office accountant such as arrange financial report Hasnur Polytechnic 2022 based ISAK 35, with a team arrange ms. excel pivot table dashboard to present fixed expense reports for 2022, bank reconciliation, mini audit proof of transactions period 2022-2023
- Learn how to keep financial records in Zahir Online application as a financial software used by office

Multimedia intern, Pembangunan Jaya University, South Tangerang

06/2022- present

- As multimedia staff intern in accounting study program which are responsible to create content, designing content, text writing and posting on Instagram @accountingupj official account

Finance division intern, AD Venture Capital

05/2022- 08-2022

- Responsible in bookkeeping, looking for msme's business partner at a venture capital company that aims to help Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) in terms of resources and earn profits with fair profit

Tax administration intern, KPP Pratama Setiabudi Satu, South Jakarta

06/2022- 07/2023

Assisted supervising section III to handle taxpayer administration at KPP Pratama Jakarta Setiabudi Satu such as:

- Sorting +- 6.000 taxpayer data from SIDJP to submit non-effective (NE) status
- Recap the letter of appeal (SHIMB) to ms. excell which is returned from RT/RW
- Help classify the types of tax Letters Explanation of Data and/or Information (SP2DK).
- Assist in issuing STP WP for fines delay in reporting VAT using Approweb application

Account sales representative intern, PT Danamas Insan Kreasi Andalan, Ciamis **09/2021- 12/2021**

- A sales marketing for online opening account of BCA bank which have opened BCA account Bank +- 50 account around Kawali, Ciamis area.

Owner, Marmia Good Taste, West Bandung **09/2020- 02/2021**

- Have made snacks known as martabak mini and sold to scholar around Bandung by resellers and also I organized Instagram business account @marmiagoodtaste

ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE

UPJ Accounting Student Association (HIMA) **01/2021-12/2022**

- A secretary in Akuntansi Mengabdikan program which was held at Panti Sosial Asuhan Anak (PSAA) Raudhatul Hikmah, Ciputat, Tangerang Selatan

UPJ Tax Center **01/2021-12/2022**

- As chief executive in Tax Goes to Campuss 2022 which organize webinar series and tax competition in form of Infografis, and Tiktok challenge for SMA/SMK around Java
- Tax volunteer as personal user assistant which is helping WPOP to report annual tax returns and also educate how important to pay tax

Ormawa Community Dedication **06/2022-12/2022**

- Passed the Ministry of Education and Culture funding for a community dedication proposal to help MSMEs in Lengkong Kyai, BSD to creating modern packaging food products

Pemuda Bakti Banua Community Development **02/2023-05/2023**

- As a program volunteer which has distributed of +- 2,500 cheap Ramadan food packages in the villages of Basirih and Berangas Timur
- Gema Baiman program volunteer which were tasked in cleaning several mosques at Basirih village, Banjarmasin

ADDITIONAL

Technical skills

- Able to operate ms.word, ms.excel, ms visio, software accurate, software zahir, SPSS, design in canva, filmora video editor in simple.




Languages

- Able to communicate in English both speaking, writing, reading, and listening with 429 CEFR B2/ Upper Intermediate Level English Score Test by British Council

Awards

- Festival Inovasi dan Kewirausahaan Siswa Indonesia, 2018; Won Gold Medal for the best FnB “Kabebe Chips” which held by Education and Culture Ministry
- Asia Pacific Company Competition of The Year, 2018; Honorable mention Belt and Road Award for Super Lacto product which held by JA Asia Pacific

Lampiran 4. Bukti Bimbingan Skripsi Melalui MyUPJ

No	Tanggal	Dosen Pembimbing	Topik	Disetujui	Aksi
1	22 Februari 2024	Fitriyah Nurhidayah, S.E., M.Si.	Penyerahan Draft Skripsi Bab 1-3	✓	
2	25 Februari 2024	Fitriyah Nurhidayah, S.E., M.Si.	Masukkan Dari Dosen Pembimbing	✓	
3	26 Maret 2024	Fitriyah Nurhidayah, S.E., M.Si.	Pengecekan Proposal Fisik	✓	
3	26 Februari 2024	Fitriyah Nurhidayah, S.E., M.Si.	Pengecekan Proposal Fisik	✓	
4	27 Februari 2024	Fitriyah Nurhidayah, S.E., M.Si.	Persiapan Sidang Sempro	✓	
5	1 Mei 2024	Fitriyah Nurhidayah, S.E., M.Si.	Revisi Fenomena dan Fiksasi Rumus Variabel Dependen Financial Distress	✓	
6	18 Mei 2024	Fitriyah Nurhidayah, S.E., M.Si.	Review Data Tabulasi Semua Variabel	✓	
7	3 Juni 2024	Fitriyah Nurhidayah, S.E., M.Si.	Review Hasil Uji Pemodelan	✓	
8	14 Juni 2024	Fitriyah Nurhidayah, S.E., M.Si.	Penyerahan Draft Akhir Skripsi	✓	

